DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools

M-E-M-O0O-R~A-N-D-U-M

TO: ' Greg Tatum

FROM: Donna Wozniak N
RE: Board Agenda Items

DATE: August 7, 2014

The committee recommends and | so move that the board approve
Learning Plus LLC to provide staff development training for
paraprofessionals at the rate of $300.00/hour for four (4) one hour sessions
not to exceed $1200.00 for the school year 2014-2015.

(Acct#: 11-000-219-320-02-19)




LEARNING PLUS LLC
LYNDA FOTE
22 CRUISER COURT

TOMS RIVER, NJ 08753
732-270-9102
FAX # 732-506-6409

Employer Identification Number  04-3742286
August 7, 2014

TO: Donna Wozniak, Supervisor of Special Services
Department of Special Services
Union School District
2155 Morris Avenue
Union, NJ 07083

DESCRIPTION OF SEMINAR: Hands-on training for Para —
in a general and special needs class. Developed for students
with learni__ng and behavioral disabilities.

Date: Four dates - to be determined

Time: 2:00 - 3:00 Pm (to be determined)

Topic: Modifications and adaptations for paras in general ed.
and special ed. environment with students developmental.
Learning and behavioral disabilities and issues.

TOTAL DUE TO LEARNING PLUS:

$ 1200.00

NJ State Department of Education Provider ID# 311




